

General Meeting – 1st July 2020

WFPS PTA

Present: Jodie Whitson-Morris, Anna Chamberlain, Sarah Michelle, Caroline Webster, Rebecca Bouterway

Apologies: Charlotte Singh, Felicity Cringle, Heidi Wilcox

Anna C to write a piece for the school newsletter to help explain what PTA is – people seem to be “scared” to get involved etc

New families to be welcomed by the PTA – possibly get permission for contact details and go to see them or contact them and PTA to supply an information sheet to go into the welcome pack

PTA information to go to the Longbush kindergarten for up and coming kids

Staff report from Aloma:

Mission and vision for curriculum

Branding/Signage update

Curriculum work – parents being involved

School Charter

Finances = deficit nearly caught up, applying for grants etc

Resurfacing junior playground for loose play

\$4000 from Rural Woman donated

Requests/Wish list:

Tools for workshop area – clamps x5, saws x5, hammers x5, pallets

PTA have approved to pay quote from Anna C – Moved Anna, second Jodie

Mathletics - \$500 – Moved Rebecca, Second Anna

Outdoor Learning Area - \$1000 X2 – Moved Rebecca, second Jodie

New books for reading @\$11 each - \$1000 – Moved Rebecca, second Anna

Playground equipment - \$5000 – Moved Jodie, second Rebecca

ALL IN FAVOUR

Working Bee: Sunday 26th July 10am -list of what needs to be done

Upcoming events:

House points pizza to be supplied by PTA at end of year

Leaver Hoodies – before end of October

Halloween Disco – 29th October, gold coin donation (6pm-8pm), prizes for dress ups (adults included)

Need: water, sugar free fizz, chips, glow sticks, chocolate bars

Masquerade Ball : leaving until 2021 now

Cookbook : teachers and kids to supply recipes, one per family. Steel player? Stag? Steevo stag??

Beauden Barrett?? Marty McKenzie? Stacey Johnson?

Pasta: online and order forms sent out with school newsletter

Teatowels: kids to do a drawing of themselves and teachers to put onto a school teatowel, \$15 each or 2 for \$20. To be completed by the 18th September for processing.

Wine and Cheese evening : Date TBC (term 4) with a speaker? Possible Nadia Lim, Waste Women – Kate Meads, sell tickets and get wine sponsored etc

Pet day : Room Who to do BBQ and PTA to do a small baking stall – donations please

Triathlon – Term One 2021